
 
 

Environment Scrutiny Commission 
 

Thursday 14 October 2021 
7.00 pm 

160 Tooley Street 
 

 
 
 

 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and 
reports on this agenda as well as the background documents used in the preparation of 
these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances If you are a resident of the borough and have paid 
someone to look after your children, an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities 
so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on 
building access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s 
web site: www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact Julie Timbrell  on  020 7525 0514 or email:   julie.timbrell@southwark.gov.uk 
 

 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: 6 October 2021 
 

 
 

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx


 
 

Environment Scrutiny Commission 
 

Thursday 14 October 2021 
7.00 pm 

160 Tooley Street 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 

 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to the 
agenda within five clear working days of the meeting. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATION 
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the open section of the 
meeting on 13 July 2021. Minutes are to follow. 
 

 

5. ENERGY REVIEW: SE24 
 

 

6. ENERGY REVIEW: FOOD WASTE 
 

1 - 5 

 Michael Greenhalf , Waste Contract & Strategy Manager, will present the 
attached briefing. 
 

 

7. ENERGY REVIEW: DISTRICT HEATING NETWORKS 
 

 

8. ENERGY REVIEW: SCOPE 
 

6 - 10 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

 The Energy review scope is enclosed. 
 

 

9. WORK PROGRAMME 
 

11 - 14 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEM AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING. 
 

 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

 DISTRIBUTION LIST 2021/22 
 

 

 
Date:  6 October 2021 
 



 

Item No. 
 

Classification: 
Closed 

Date: 
1 October 2021 

Meeting Name 
Environment Scrutiny 
Commission 

Report title Briefing on Food Waste Collections from Households 

Ward(s) or groups affected All 

From: Director of Environment 

Purpose of Briefing 

1. To update the Environment Scrutiny commission on the council’s current policy and service offering 
for separate food waste collections. 

2. To set out details of current services provision for food waste collections, the council’s current 
policy, and existing plans for expansion of services. 

3. To provide an indication of the scale of the financial implications for making changes to the current 
policy to provide food waste collections to more households. 

4. To give an indication of the expected direction of government policy and statutory requirements for 
collecting food waste from households in the medium term. 

Current Waste Services Contract Arrangements 

5. The council committed to a 25 year combined waste collection and disposal PFI contract in 2008 to 
undertake management of all municipal waste collected by the council in Southwark, including 
wastes from a number of council departments such as street cleaning.  The contract expires in 2033 
and resulted in the construction of the Integrated Waste Management Facility to provide local waste 
treatment facilities for Southwark’s waste, which became operational in 2012.  The long term 
contract gives the council a long term cost certainty, but the downside is the reduced flexibility to 
undertake substantial changes. The facility includes: 

 Recycling Centre – where residents can bring household waste for sorting into categories for 
recycling, treatment or disposal. 

 Transfer station where waste can be aggregated into bulk quantities for transport to other 
processing destinations where it cannot be treated within the facility.  This includes food and 
garden wastes. 

 Material Recycling Facility (MRF) – where mixed dry recyclable materials are sorted into 
separate material types, before being sent in bulk to reprocessors for re-manufacture. 

 Mechanical & Biological Treatment (MBT) plant – where mixed general waste (including food 
waste) is bio-stabilised to produce a dry fibre material for use as a secondary fuel, generating 
both heat and electrical energy. 

  

 

 

1
Agenda Item 6



 

6. The contract made possible the construction of the council’s Integrated Waste Management Facility 
on Old Kent Road, which in turn has made possible a range of benefits, including: 

 A substantial increase in the council’s recycling rate to become one of the best Inner London 
councils for recycling performance increasing from less than 20% (2006/07) to roughly 35% 
(2019/20). 

 A substantial diversion from landfill disposal, from nearly two thirds of all waste landfilled 
(2006/07) to less than 2% (2019/20). 

 Improved control of costs and performance through the term of a long term contract to give 
long term certainty at a time when other councils face rising costs for service provision, at a 
time of significant budget uncertainty for councils generally. 

 Access to cost effective waste treatment options that are contractually guaranteed, but 
would be likely to be substantially more expensive if procured in current market conditions. 

 Direct subsidy from central government in the form of Waste Infrastructure Grant, which 
partly funds the payments under the contract each year. 

 Local processing/sorting and treatment of much of the council’s waste, to comply with the 
proximity principle, and to reduce transport emissions that had resulted from longer haulage 
distances prior to 2012 when the facility became operational 

 The development of a capital asset which passes to the council in 2033, and offers the 
potential for significant future savings on service delivery beyond the current contract. 

Current services for food waste collections 

7. Of the total 142,000 households in Southwark, roughly half (mostly kerbside properties) receive an 
organic waste collection.  The strategic approach since 2008 is designed to deliver some of the 
benefits of separate food waste collection by collecting it from properties where participation is 
highest, whilst treating waste to minimise environmental impacts and avoiding landfill.  The carbon 
intensity (ie the overall environmental impact per tonne of waste collected) of Southwark’s waste is 
therefore relatively low as a result of this mixed approach of treatment and separate collection. 

8. The graph on the next page sets out the total quantity of organics waste collected by the council in 
each month from 2015-16 onwards.  This is predominantly waste collected from households 
directly, but also includes seasonal peaks for leaf sweeping from estates, and landscaped areas from 
late autumn onwards each year.  There is natural variance between years due to factors such as 
weather – eg wet summers tend to produce much higher volumes of garden waste. 

9. Despite increasing numbers of household receiving organic waste collections, particularly from May 
2019, when food waste collections from some blocks were introduced, there is no substantial 
change in the overall trend.  The majority of the organic waste collected is still garden waste, 
although as food and garden are collected on the same vehicles, separate weights identifying each 
are not available. 

  

2



 

Graph 1: Total organic waste collected by council 2015-2020 

 

 

10. The Waste PFI contract which underpins the provisions of services by Veolia from 2008 to 2033 
benefits from Waste Infrastructure Grant from DEFRA.  This provides an annual subsidy of £2.776m 
which partially funds the cost of service provision under the contract.  In the event that the contract 
is ended, or substantially varied, especially where this involves the decommissioning of any 
significant capital assets, the subsidy is likely to be withdrawn.  The value of the subsidy until the 
contract expiry is roughly £33m. 

11. Food waste is currently collected alongside garden waste using the same vehicles and collection 
routes.  The organic waste collected is sent to In-Vessel Composting (IVC), which composts the 
material under controlled conditions to create a compost material.  Much of this is material is used 
for horticultural or agricultural purposes, although it is also available for sale to residents as a 
bagged compost product.  IVC processing does not produce any of the energy benefits of AD 
processes, but is a more widely available as a treatment option, with a number of third party 
facilities in the areas around London which the council uses for processing organic waste. 

Communal food waste pilot service  

12. In May 2019, the council and Veolia began operating a pilot project for collection of food waste from 
blocks of flats.  This initially included roughly 7,500 properties, and has since expanded to include 
nearly 15,000 properties.  Participation was voluntary, and blocks of flats were only included in the 
service where there was some indication of active support and enthusiasm from property managers 
and/or residents within the block.  The service was promoted directly to individual residents with 
the provision of information, food waste caddies, and biodegradable bags to line caddies and make 
the collection process easier. 

13. Tonnage information since the project commencement date shows that the average level of 
participation over this period is 0.44 kg per household per week – around 14% of all food waste that 
these households are estimated to produce. This suggests that most residents do not regularly use 
the service, and the capture rate of food waste is very low, despite the availability of the service.  
The remaining 86% of the food waste is disposed of by residents using the general waste bins, which 
is treated in the MBT as normal to produce a fuel. 

3



 

Current policy approach and Likely changes in national waste policy and legislation 

23. The council’s current policy is to work within the strategic framework of the existing waste strategy 
to continue to treat waste for fuel production.  This includes using some existing capacity to develop 
separate food waste collections on a limited scale.  Where expansion of food waste collections is 
possible within existing fleet resources, and without risking the viability of existing contracts, further 
expansion will be undertaken in selected areas where demand is high from residents, and the unit 
cost of providing this service can be kept low. 

24. The council’s own strategy document ‘Tackling the Climate Emergency Together’, published in July 
2021 sets out a range of policy aims for reducing food poverty and insecurity, reducing food waste, 
and maximising reduction, recovery and recycling of food waste.  These aims, particularly including 
reduction of wasted food, and surplus food re-distribution operate in parallel with the existing 
service arrangements and represent higher environmental benefits compared to recycling.  The 
council will continue to expand food waste collection services where resources permit, and where 
careful analysis shows that this would both offer net environmental benefits, and would represent 
the best use of resources to achieve the aims of the council’s strategy for Tackling the Climate 
Emergency Together. 

25. The government has consulted on plans for a major review of the UK’s national waste strategy, and 
the resulting Environment Bill is expected to become law by 2022 with a range of new measures and 
obligations for councils.  One element that is expected to become a requirement is the provision of 
mandatory food waste collections for all households (and for businesses through their commercial 
waste collections).  The timetable is not known with any certainty, although an indication was given 
in the consultation that the expected implementation date would be between 2023 and 2031, 
depending on the contract arrangements that councils currently have in place. 

26. The government has announced a significant funding package as part of the strategy review.  It is 
not yet known how funding will be apportioned or distributed, although the overall funding package 
for the UK is substantial.  The intention is that this funding will offset the cost of meeting new 
service requirements.  Funding will be distributed through a funding model to calculate notional 
costs for providing services, so councils may receive more or less than their actual incurred costs and 
the net financial impact for Southwark is not known.   

27. The consultation made it clear that only service changes made after a specified date for 
implementing mandatory service changes would qualify for any form of financial support.  To seek 
to undertake change earlier would require the council to commit to funding all of the cost of of the 
service change itself. 

28. Based on the draft legislation now under consideration through the Parliamentary process, any new 
contract arrangement post 2033 will certainly need to be provided as a service requirement after 
the expiry of the current contract.  This would be a longer term strategic decision that the council 
would need to make. 

  

4



 

Impact of potential changes  

29. If the council were to successfully divert all food waste from general waste and into separate 
processing, the MBT part of the facility would no longer be operable as it relies on an organic 
fraction to produce a biological reaction that dries the waste for it to be processed into fuel.  
Separate collection of food waste on any scale would therefore risk breaching current contract 
arrangements, with the need to compensate the current contractor for the remaining 12 years of 
the contract. 

30. There would be a need to incur significant capital expenditure and ongoing revenue costs for extra 
vehicles and crews, to provide an organics collection to remaining properties which do not receive 
this service now.  Indicative costs based on typical vehicle and crew costs would suggest that an 
added annual cost of between £750k to £1m would be needed.  This would be in addition to any 
potential contract break costs outlined in paragraph 29 above, and already takes account of some 
potential savings on residual waste collection (ie fewer residual collections would be required). 

31. There is currently only limited capacity for AD processing in the London area, and other than a small 
amount of commercial waste collected by a third party subcontractor and processed in East London, 
none of the council’s collected waste is processed via AD.  There would be a challenge therefore in 
locating an outlet for this material if the council does collect extra food waste in the short term.  In 
the medium term (3-5 years) a significant increase in AD processing capacity is expected to be built 
through the normal operation of market force, but the choices are currently very constrained, with 
an increasing level of demand, and limited supply 

32. Whilst additional food waste collections would increase the recycling performance for Southwark, 
the wider environmental benefits of adding food waste collections to the council’s existing services 
could therefore be relatively low and food waste is already diverted from Landfill and is used to 
generate energy.  

33. All available evidence within Southwark indicates that the actual level of participation in communal 
food waste collection services is very low – perhaps with up to 14% participation.  This means that 
provision of a service could in theory divert significant tonnages (up to around 20% of all general 
waste may consist of food waste), but if participation is only about 14%, the actual diversion from 
fuel use to recycling might only be around 2% - and at considerable cost.     

Recommendations 

34. That service provision for food waste collection be reviewed as part of the planned review of the 
council’s current waste management strategy for the period beyond 2021.  This should set out 
options including estimated costs and benefits. 

35. That the current food waste collection service be expanded where existing capacity permit this 
without adding significantly to services costs or prejudicing existing contract arrangements. 

36. That the council and its current contractor continue to develop good practice and promote the 
service to improve participation amongst householders who already receive food waste collections, 
to maximise participation and the associated environmental benefits from providing the service. 

37. When the new legislative arrangements are known, it is proposed that service managers model the 
cost of compliance with the new requirements and present proposals for change to the council, to 
enable a decision to be taken on the timing and details of any changes in services.  This will be 
undertaken as part of the council’s overall Waste Strategy review. 

5



 

 

 

 

Scrutiny review scoping proposal  
 

1 What is the review? 
 
Energy  
 
The review will look at Sustainable technologies to help Southwark’s 
buildings meet the Climate Emergency with a particular focus on Community 
Energy.   
 
This review will follow up on the work of the previous scrutiny review into 
Community Energy, culminating in a report completed June 2019, and further 
subsequent work tracking this in the  2019/20 and 2020/2021 iterations of the 
Environment Scrutiny Commission. 
 
The review aims to assist with the delivery of the Council’s commitment to: 
“support the creation of community led sustainable energy projects on 
estates to help residents reduce their energy bills”.  
 
The review will also look into some of the different technologies available to 
deliver renewable energy,  heat and energy savings not just on estates but 
across Southwark’s buildings including schools, leisure centres, and local 
businesses. (Previous evidence received suggests these locations are a 
good fit for solar based Community Energy projects, as the day time 
consumption of electricity matches energy generation.) 
 
As well as Solar Energy the review will also consider District Heating 
Networks, the anaerobic digestion of Food Waste and planned expansion of 
South East London Combined Heat and Power (SELCHP).  
 
Alongside this the review will consider how to reduce the carbon footprint of 
Southwark’s estate and wider built environment by engaging with key 
stakeholders; including developers and landowners, with a particular focus on 
reducing energy consumption and opportunities for renewable energy 
generation.  

  
 
 

2 What outcomes could realistically be achieved?  Which agency does 
the review seek to influence? 

  
 

The review seeks to primarily influence the council and to assist the lead 
Cabinet Member in delivering green energy including via the Community 
Energy model. The review will seek to provide a forum to explore 
opportunities, blockages and avenues for delivery of Community Energy, by 

6
Agenda Item 8



 

 

 

 

drawing on good practice in other Local Authorities and community expertise 
to positively influence implementation going forward.   
 
Other potential agencies are schools,  community spaces and local business 
who could benefit from Community Energy, as well as Housing Associations, 
TMOs,  local council and social housing  tenants, Tenants and Residents 
Associations  and community groups with an environmental, housing, or 
green energy focus.   
 
The review will also consider how the council  and other partners are 
reducing energy on their existing estate through retrofitting ,and how the 
council and  key stakeholders are working together to deliver the highest 
environmental and energy standards in new developments.   
 

 
 
 

3 When should the review be carried out/completed?  
The review will take place this administrative year 2021/22.  

  
 

4 What format would suit this review?  (eg full investigation, q&a with  
executive member/partners, public meeting, one-off session) 

  

The review will start with exploration of the council’s Climate Emergency 
Strategy including a presentation and Q &A with the Cabinet Member for the 
Climate Emergency and Sustainable Development.  
 
The review will seek a suitable forum of engagement with Southwark’s 
developers ,  landowners and other stakeholder  to explore current 
approaches to sustainable development/retrofit. This will be considered in the 
framework of the council’s Climate Emergency Strategy, with view to laying 
some pointers towards some of the changes required to meet the council’s 
sustainable development objectives, with a particular focus on energy 
descent and renewable energy production. 
 
The review will take a look at previous scrutiny work on Community Energy, 
receiving a recap on progress from officers, and hear from community energy 
groups with view to plotting a path towards the council’s delivery of 
Community Energy projects in Southwark. 

 

5 What are some of the key issues that you would like the review to look 
at?   
 

 How Community Energy can contribute to Climate Justice and tackling the 
Climate Emergency  

7



 

 

 

 

 

 The current funding model for Community Energy 
 

 Community Benefit Companies capacity to deliver community energy  
 

 The GLA’s role in facilitating and supporting Community Energy  
 

 The best sites for Community Energy eg Housing Estates, Schools, 
Community Centres 
 

 The different renewable energy/heat  and energy saving technologies 
available and how these fit into new development and retrofit models 
 

 Opportunities for the Carbon Offset Fund to invest in Retrofitting and  
Community Energy  
 

 District Heating Networks 
 

 Food waste and Anaerobic Digestion  
 

 SELCHP expansion and impact on waste generation and emmisions 
 

 Exploring the value of Southwark devising an Energy Plan  
  

 
 

6 Who would you like to receive evidence and advice from during the 
review?   

  

The  Cabinet Member for the Climate Emergency and Sustainable 
Development  
 
Local authority best practice (e.g. Islington, Lambeth, Hackney, Kensington 
and City of London) 
 
Developers and landowners operating in Southwark (e.g. Peabody, L&Q, 
Lendlease, The Dulwich Estate…) 
 
Repowering London https://www.repowering.org.uk/ 

 
SE24: http://www.se24.co.uk/  
 
Energy Sparks, an online, school-specific energy analysis tool & energy 
education programme https://energysparks.uk/ 
 

8

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillors-and-mps/leader-of-the-council-and-cabinet-members?chapter=6
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillors-and-mps/leader-of-the-council-and-cabinet-members?chapter=6
https://www.repowering.org.uk/
http://www.se24.co.uk/
https://energysparks.uk/


 

 

 

 

 
Community Energy London 
http://communityenergy.london/  
 
South East London Community Energy http://selce.org.uk/ (working in 
Lewisham & Greenwich) 

 
Mayor of London / GLA work to support Green and Community Energy 
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/environment/energy 
 
Construction Declares : a global petition uniting all strands of construction 
and the built environment. It is both a public declaration of our planet’s 
environmental crises and a commitment to take positive action in response to 
climate breakdown and biodiversity collapse. 
https://www.constructiondeclares.com/ and https://uk.buildersdeclare.com/ 
 
 
Greater Brighton Energy Plan  - launched in 2020. Its broad membership, led 
by the Greater Brighton, has world leading thinkers, engineers and 
enterprises, including local authorities, universities, a world leading 
engineering firm, airports, ports, buses, major consultancies, utilities 
companies, Coast-to-Capital LEP, and the Department for Business, Energy 
and Industrial Strategy (BEIS). See https://present.brighton-

hove.gov.uk/documents/s155841/Greater%20Brighton%20Energy%20Plan%20Summary.pdf 
 
 
 

 
 

7 Any suggestions for background information?  Are you aware of any 
best practice on this topic? 

  

Community Energy Coalition https://www.forumforthefuture.org/community-
energy-coalition 
 
 
Community Energy England https://communityenergyengland.org/  
 
This is a political party document but useful background from the Co-
operative Party: https://party.coop/wp-content/blogs.dir/5/files/2014/12/next-
gen-final-web-1.pdf 
 

 
 
 
 
 

9

http://communityenergy.london/
http://selce.org.uk/
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/environment/energy
https://www.constructiondeclares.com/
https://uk.buildersdeclare.com/
https://www.forumforthefuture.org/community-energy-coalition
https://www.forumforthefuture.org/community-energy-coalition
https://communityenergyengland.org/
https://party.coop/wp-content/blogs.dir/5/files/2014/12/next-gen-final-web-1.pdf
https://party.coop/wp-content/blogs.dir/5/files/2014/12/next-gen-final-web-1.pdf


 

 

 

 

8 What approaches could be useful for gathering evidence?  What can be 
done outside committee meetings? 
e.g. verbal or written submissions, site visits, mystery-shopping, service observation, meeting 
with stakeholders, survey, consultation event  

  
Externally organised events to equip members with background knowledge in 
advance of meetings of the commission as appropriate.  
 
Roundtable with stakeholders on sustainable development, renewable energy 
generation and retrofitting.  
 
 

  
  
  

 

 

10



 

 
 

 

1 

  

 

Item No.  
. 

 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
14 October 2021 

Meeting Name: 
Environment Scrutiny 
Commission 

Report title: 
 

Environment Scrutiny Commission Work 
Programme 2021-22 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

N/a 

From: 
 

Project Manager, scrutiny. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1. That the Environment Scrutiny Commission note the work programme as at 

14 October attached as Appendix 1 Work Programe. 
 
2. That the Environment Scrutiny Commission consider the addition of new 

items or allocation of previously identified items to specific meeting dates of 
the commission. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
3. The general terms of reference of the scrutiny commissions are set out in 

the council’s constitution (overview and scrutiny procedure rules - 
paragraph 5).  The constitution states that: 

 
Within their terms of reference, all scrutiny committees/commissions will: 
 
a) review and scrutinise decisions made or actions taken in connection 

with the discharge of any of the council’s functions 
 

b) review and scrutinise the decisions made by and performance of the 
cabinet and council officers both in relation to individual decisions and 
over time in areas covered by its terms of reference 

 
c) review and scrutinise the performance of the council in relation to its 

policy objectives, performance targets and/or particular service areas 
 

d) question members of the cabinet and officers about their decisions and 
performance, whether generally in comparison with service plans and 
targets over a period of time, or in relation to particular decisions, 
initiatives or projects and about their views on issues and proposals 
affecting the area 

 
e) assist council assembly and the cabinet in the development of its 

budget and policy framework by in-depth analysis of policy issues 

11
Agenda Item 9



 

 
 

 

2 

  

 
f)  make reports and recommendations to the cabinet and or council 

assembly arising from the outcome of the scrutiny process 
 

g) consider any matter affecting the area or its inhabitants 
 

h) liaise with other external organisations operating in the area, whether 
national, regional or local, to ensure that the interests of local people 
are enhanced by collaborative working 

 
i)  review and scrutinise the performance of other public bodies in the 

area and invite reports from them by requesting them to address the 
scrutiny committee and local people about their activities and 
performance 

 
j)  conduct research and consultation on the analysis of policy issues and 

possible options 
 

k) question and gather evidence from any other person (with their 
consent) 

 
l)  consider and implement mechanisms to encourage and enhance 

community participation in the scrutiny process and in the 
development of policy options 

 
m) conclude inquiries promptly and normally within six months 

 
4. The work programme document lists those items which have been or are 

to be considered in line with the commission’s terms of reference. 
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
5. Set out in Appendix 1 (Work Programme) are the issues the Environment 

Scrutiny Commission is due to consider in 2021-22. 
 

6. The work programme is a standing item on the Environment Scrutiny 
Commission agenda and enables the commission to consider, monitor 
and plan issues for consideration at each meeting. 

 

12



 

 
 

 

3 

  

 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 

Environment Scrutiny Commission 
agenda and minutes  
 

Southwark Council 
Website  

Julie Timbrell 
Project Manager 

Link: https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=518  
 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 

Appendix 1 Work Programme 2021-22 
 

 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Everton Roberts, Head of Scrutiny 

Report Author Julie Timbrell, Project Manager, Scrutiny. 

Version Final 

Dated 6 October 2021 

Key Decision? No 

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES /  
CABINET MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included 

Director of Law and Governance No No 

Strategic Director of 
Finance and Governance 

No No 

Cabinet Member  No No 

Date final report sent to Scrutiny Team 6 October 2021 

 

13

https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=518


Environment Scrutiny Commission 2021 / 22 Workplan 
 
Review: Energy – see scope for more information. 
 

Date Items Notes 

30 June 2021 Climate Change strategy  
 
Energy Sparks 
 
Finalise and agree last year’s scrutiny review reports on: 
i) Air Quality (part 2)  
ii)  Environment and Planning. 
 
Work programme for the year – discus and agree Energy scope review.  

 

14 October 2021  SE24 and Charter School Educational Trust 

 District Heating Networks, including the  pilot water source pumps 

 Food and garden waste  

 Energy Review Scope and summary of previous Community Energy reviews 
and items  

 

29 November 2021  Round table landlords & developers  

 Retrofitting houses – both energy saving and moving to air / ground 
sourced heat pumps (tbc) 

 

8 February 2022  

 SELCHP 
 

 Cabinet member interview Councillor Helen Dennis, Cabinet Member for the 
Climate Emergency and Sustainable Development, with  including 
discussion on cabinet response to previous scrutiny reviews  

 

15 March 2022 Final review report Energy   

 
 

14



 

15



 

Environment Scrutiny Commission   
 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2021-22 
 

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) 
 

NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Fitzroy Williams Tel: 020 7525 7102 

 

 

Name No of 
copies 

Name No of 
copies 

 
 
 
 

  
Julie Timbrell, Scrutiny Team SPARES 
 
External 

 
 
 

 
10 
 
 
 
 

 
Electronic Copy 
 
Members 
 
Councillors:  
 
Councillor Margy Newens 
Councillor Adele Morris 
Councillor Tom Flynn 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor Graham Neale 
Councillor Leo Pollak 
Councillor Leanne Werner 
 
Coopted member: 
 
 
 
Reserves Members 
 
Councillor Peter Babudu 
Councillor Jack Buck 
Councillor James Coldwell 
Councillor Richard Leeming 
Councillor Vikki Mills 
Councillor Damian O’Brien 
Councillor Daniel Whitehead 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total: 10 
 
Dated: May 2021 

 

 
 
 

 

16


	Agenda
	6 Energy Review: Food Waste
	8 Energy Review: scope
	9 Work Programme
	Appendix one: Work Programme

	 Distribution List 2021/22
	DistributionList_Environment_2021-22


